

# **Brandon T. Keith SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT | PARTNER**



EMAIL: bkeith@voitco.com PHONE: 858.458.3326 FAX: 858.453.1981 LIC. NO: 01177792

www.VoitCo.com

## CAREER SUMMARY

#### **Overview**

During a 30 year career in commercial real estate brokerage, Brandon has completed a wide range of sales and lease transactions totaling more than \$1.2 Billion. Brandon has particular expertise with complex transactions spanning the commercial real estate spectrum of Office, Industrial, R&D and Medical property.

## **Specialties**

- Owner User Sales
- Investment Sales
- Leasing

## **EDUCATION**

- · B.A., Business Administration (Management & Finance) San Diego State University, 1994
- · California Department of Real Estate Broker License, 1994

# **AFFILIATIONS**

- Broker California Department of Real Estate, 1994
- · Board of Directors Corky McMillin Center for Real Estate at San Diego State University - 2014 to 2020
- Board Member San Diego Commercial Association of Realtors (SDCCAR) - 2003 to 2004
- California Association of Realtors (CAR)
- National Association of Realtors (NAR)
- National Association For Industrial and Office Parks (NAIOP)

### **EXPERIENCE**

**Voit Real Estate Services** 2012 - Present Partner & Senior Vice President, Repeat Top Producer

**Grubb & Ellis Company** 2010 - 2012

Senior Vice President, Repeat Top Producer

SD Commercial Realty Advisers, Inc. Founder, President and Managing Partner

Broker of record for successful mid-sized commercial brokerage firm, merged

with Grubb & Ellis (NYSE: GBE) in early 2010. Specializing in commercial property sales and leasing.

#### **GVA IPC Commercial Real Estate**

1995 - 2006

2007 - 2010

Senior Vice President, Principal, Broker, Repeat Top Producer Specializing in all facets of commercial property sales and leasing.

**Suncoast Commercial Real Estate** 

1994 - 1995

Marketing Associate